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Eipht kn IE of Talovka s a mmitions fa~tory which was almost totally c’cstroverﬁ '
by sabolage during the war. It was rebuilt irmediately after the wor and :
began producing again in april 1946. By “he end of that vear, the factory
enployed 1,100 workers and wroduced all types of munitions. & smwll gaupe
railway comnects the fictory to the main railwav line. Roads and railwavs

in the Talovka area were all considerably improved after the war.,

The ensineering works at Tdlovka on 4he lower reachos of the Yolovia river.
cas extended after the war and tw  the summer of 1945 was in full prodiction,
ennloying 1,000 workers. Of these, 400 were Pls. Taterial prodiced ivis "
cluded threshing, sowing,and reaoing machinery.

At the end of 1947 a biz factory building was nearing completion 9 . S2
of Yelovinskava (on the river Yelovka). The fartory site covered an ar=a
of approximately 4 sqg. kn.

In the towa of laloyaroslave's (559L' H, 3,029' E), vhich lies on the
pscov=-Kalura road about 80 ¥m from Moscow, there is a larre brick fzctory
which in 1945 hud a daily productlon of 2,000 to 10,000 *ricls »er day. The
bricks were nade nostly {ron loar and clay mivbures. At this Hire tnero
werce 550 P’s and Engsian worknen employed in this plant,

Y o motor factory, uhich ls siinagted about ihree km from the center of
Ualoyaroslavets, covers so e three square km.  Althouch this n'ant was
destroyed, it hud been rebuilt br Sentember 1046. dbout 2,000 vorkers are
enploved here and’'in June 1946 speclzlist workers, such as mcchanics and
locksniths, were sent irom I'7 camps o this factorv. detusl’ wroduction is
not known, althoush at least four truckloads of finished notors wem observed
leaving the plant daily.
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3. a. The Suselka copper mine is locuted some 65 miles to the south of Sverdlovsk.
In 1947 it was produeing about 400 tons of copper ore per day oan a hasis of
three shifts. Each shift had a minimun requirament of 125 tons of ore. The
ore has a copuer content of 20% 4o 90%, The mine machinery is nodern smeri-
can equipment. The extracted ore is carried b 1i ght railway to the main
line between Chelyabinsk and Sverdlovsk. Some of the ~ars containing the ore
were observed to have been donsirned to Kaliningrad.

b. There.is an iron ore mine near Suselka ‘E‘Jiserrxerzdarf 50X1-HUM

Varnetka) from which high ~rade ore is mined at the rate of at least 1,000
tons a day by three shifts : :
v 50X1-HUM

e There is a larpe factory near “ametka emnloving at least 3,000 workers.
0ld Tehrmacht %ank parts and scrap are melted dowm and Sialin tanks are
manufactured at the rate of six to ten banks per day at this plant.

(June 1945 - duly 1947}

4o An iron foundry and smelting works is situated al Perezniki (590249 0, 540447 B},
The factory consists of seven laree shons and covers an area of one square rmile,
Feur blast furnaces with a capicity of 600-700 cubic neters .re in oneration.
Inpots welching 2-3 tons ars produced and dispatched to a nearty rolling
mill. [aw materials yome from various lead, iron ore, and commer mines S-10
miles north of Berezniki.

(December 1945 - July 1947)

3. On the southern outskirts of Perdichev (49953! N, 28932 E) there is a tany
assembly plant and an adjoining tank repalr shon. Twenty tanks are reported
assembled and tested daily. The repair rhops are enpaged mainly in dismaniling
armored vehicles. Tiger and Panther tanks, however, are repaired for Red Army
use, Usable engines of wrecked armored vehicles are sent 4o a factorvy for
agricnltural nachinery at Skvira. =a11 guns, exceph the Cerman S%mm Ay oun
Yodel 1941, were nelted down. The asserbly plant and worksheps ennloved 1,600
VOTKers . )

(Seotenber 1944 ~ July 1945)

6. At Kotlasf{1015¢ 11, 469%5' %), near the confluence of the Ivina and Sukhena
kivers, tiere is a sloe factory which erplovs 1,200 vorkers and oroduces 200
pairs ol shoes and 300 pairs of hoots daily.

(Decerber 1945 ~ July 1946)

. 7. 4 new ball bearing fa~tory was set nn after the end of tle war at Sapuk ( sic}, s
north of the aral 3eca. The tall bearings produced there are sent %o an enrine
factory at Kamvsibash (sic)., Torkers numbercd 300 eivilians and “00 Pis.
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